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FAIRFIELD
TOWNSHIP

Great History. Bright Future.

JOURNAL NEWS
FOR IMMEDITATE RELEASE
FEBRUARY 8, 2024

JEDD MEETINGS FOR 2024

The City of Fairfield/Fairfield Township JEDD Board will meet at 9:00 A.M. on
the following dates in 2024:

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 12, 2024
MONDAY, MAY 13,2024
MONDAY AUGUST 12,2024
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2024

The meetings will be held at the Fairfield Township Administration Building,
6032 Morris Road, Fairfield Township, OH 45011.

Trustees: Michael Berding / Shannon Hartkemeyer / Joe McAbee - Fiscal Officer: Shelly Schultz
6032 Morris Road, Fairfield Twp, OH 45011 < 513-887-4400 / 513-887-4405 (fax) « www.fairfieldtwp.org



French, Dianne

From: French, Dianne

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 8:22 AM

To: journalnews@coxinc.com

Cc: Julie Vonderhaar

Subject: JEDD Meetings - 2024

Attachments: Journal News - JEDD Meeting 2024.docx

Good morning,

Please advertise the attached ad as soon as possible.

Thank you,
Deianne French
Administrative Assistant

513-785-2249
dfrench@fairfieldtwp.org
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